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September 12, 2023 

 
Mr. Robert Meek 
Clerk of the Court  
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 
 
 
Re:   Nadine Gazzola, et al. v. Gov. Kathleen Hochul, et al. 
 Case No. 23A230 
 
 
To Mr. Meek:  

Pursuant to U.S. Supreme Court Rule 22(4.), and the Hon. Justice Sonia Sotomayor 
having denied our submission, we ask to renew our Emergency Application with Supplemental 
Letter Briefing to the Hon. Justice Clarence Thomas. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Paloma A. Capanna 
Paloma A. Capanna 
 

c.:  Beezly Kiernan, Esq., NYS Office of the Attorney General (courtesy copy also via e-mail) 


